QUESTIONS RAISED BY THE BIDDING AGENCIES ON MEETING HELD AT
EMBASSY OF INDIA, BISHKEK ON 09 DECEMBER 2025

Q1. Is it acceptable for Security Officers to work 12-hour shifts instead of
6-hour shifts?

Ans1. No, work shift will be on 6-hour cycle as given out in the published tender.
Q2. Is English proficiency mandatory for Security Personnel/ Guards?

Ans1. English proficiency is preferred for Security Personnel/ Guards, as it would
ensure smooth functional interface.

Q3. Do you require the presence of a Supervisor?

Ans1. The presence of a supervisor for periodic checks on Discipline and Turnout of
Security Guards is expected however, permanent presence is not required.

Q4. Do you have any recommendations to the Bidding Agencies? Could you
specify the common mistakes made by the previous Security Officers?

Ans4. All requirements are listed in the published tender and same need to be catered
by the Bidding Agencies. The previous Security Guards worked well with the Embassy
ensuring excellent discipline, turnout & conduct and the same is expected now as well.
Bidders were also made aware of the quality parameters for Local Security Guards
(LSGs), as mentioned on Page 29 of the Notice Inviting Tender (NIT).

Q5. Which bank should be used for submitting a deposit?

Ans5. Any National Bank of the Kyrgyz Republic would be suitable.

Q6. In what form should the deposit be submitted?

Ans6. It is upto the Bidding Agency, recommended is a Letter of Credit from the
National Bank of the Kyrgyz Republic.

Q7. Do Certificates need to be notarized?

Ans7. Yes, enclosed certificates should be notarized.



